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Subject: Today at 3PM -

From: Joshua Abram <josh@direct-revenue.com>
Date: Thu, 19 May 2005 13:38:00 -0400

To: Arn Schwartz <ari@cdt.org>

CC: John Morris <jmorms@cdt.org>

Ari and John-

Looking forward to speaking with you this afternoon.
Please us the following line:

866- 740 1260
Code: 4421221

We'd like to use the call to update you on the consumer policies of
DirectRevenue, and to hear more about CDT's initiatives in this area in the
hope that we might be able to find areas of common ground

¢

Best,

Joshua

On 5/17/05 4:23 PM, "Ari Schwartz" <arifcdt.org> wrote:

That works for me. I need to check with John Morris, but let's assume
that is ok.

Ari

At 4:23 PM -0400 S/17/05, josh wrote:

Ari-

Sorry for the confusion. I'm flying the redeye wednesday night.
Could we do Thursday at 3pm?

Best,

J

-----0Original Message--~---

From: Ari Schwartz <arifcdt.org>

Date: Tue, 17 May 2005 14:51:39

To:Joshua Abram <josh€direct-revenue.com>
Cc:John Morris <jmorris€cdt.org>

Subject: Re: ..... just left you a VM

Joshua,
Thanks for following up.

I thought that we had settled on 10am on Thursday. If that doesn’t

work, I can talk any time after 2pm. Friday would be more difficult
for me.

Ari

Ari-
It was good to speak with you on Monday.
Can we get a time on the book for Thursday PM or Friday PM?
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on 5/16/05 10:0€ AM, "Ari Schwartzs"
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Many thanks,
Joshua
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Josh,

I was out of the office con Friday. Please ce:l me todey.

Ari

Ari-

I don't think that I

've had any response back from vou tc my
message of Friday.

emeil and

Curiously, in the interim, I have received commynicaticns
from our customers complaining that you were trying tc
intimidate them and

interfere in their contractual dealings with Direct Revenue. If
this indeed
is the case it would be & very serious matter.
reports that 1 am hearing are nct true,
immediately

to avert immediate legal action against vou and CDT.

I certainly hope that the

but we'il need tc speak

I am happy to speak with you concerning our practices. From what I am
hearing from others, your understanding cf how we actuelly
operate is badly

misinformed. Please be in touch with me pricr ¢ 10 AM tomcrrow
morning in

the hope that we can address these issues.
Sincerely,

Joshua
917 783 3833

—————— Forwarded Message

From: Joshua Abram <-josh@direct-revenue.com>
Date: Fri, 13 May 2005 17:33:03 -0400

To: <ariécdt.org>

Subject: ..... just left you a VM

Ari-

...... Please call me. I'm the CEO of Direct Revenue. Dan Doman, our CTO,
mentioned speaking with you here in NY this week. 1 later heard, from
someone else, that you felt that Direct Revenue was "unwilling” to speak

with you. This is certainly not the case. We're delighted to
talk and would

really like to hear your thoughts and have the benefit of your input.
Please give me a call.

Best,

6/23/05 10:00 PM
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Today at 3PM

Joshue

$17 783 3E32

—————— Bnd cf Forwzrded Message

Ari Schwartz
Associate Director
Center for Demccrecy and Te
1634 I Street NwW, Suite 110
Washingter, DC 2000¢€

202 €37 9800

fax 202 €37 (9€E
ariedt.org
http://www.cdt.org

Sent vie Cingular Xpress Meil with Blackberry v

30f3 6/23/0S 10:00 PM

DR028899
CONFIDENTIAL



